
 
 
 
 
 
 

Town of North Beach 
2024 Bike Path Repair Project 

Questions Received 
 
 

February 14, 2024 
 
The following questions were received from one bidder. 
 

1) How much soil should be planned to be excavated?  Only enough to achieve the 
4’ of asphalt and subgrade?  Yes, except for locating existing utility lines.  

2) What unit price should the removal and replacement of boardwalk fall under?  
The sheeting line item?  There are no plans to remove or replace the boardwalk. 

3) Once the boardwalk is removed is the contractor responsible for replacing rotted 
wood or will this be a change order item?  The boardwalk removal is not 
planned, only for access points for inspection.  The Department of Public Works 
will assist with removal. 

4) Are we able to use the parking area for storage of material/stockpile area?  Yes, 
arrangements will be made to utilize the Town of North Beach Parking Lot. 

5) Should the planters need to be deconstructed in order to have room to work with 
equipment, is that a possibility?  Yes, the contractor will be responsible for 
returning the planter boxes in their current condition. 

 
 


